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l‘\ INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

\' 47TH ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2017-2018

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given thatthe 47th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at 34, Ganesh Chandra
Avenue, Kolkata-700013 on Friday, 28th September, 2018, 202,00 P.M. for transacting the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ltem No. 1 — Adoplion of Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2018 along with report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

item Na. 2 — Appointment of Directar

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Mala Bansal (DIN: 00469733) who retires by rotation in terms of Section
152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 3 — Appointment of Statutory Auditor to fill casual vacancy:

Ta consider and, if thought fit pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8), 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, M/s Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration No, 325116E) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of existing Statutory Auditor, M/s. SBAV &
Associates., Chartered Accountant (Firm Registration No, 322552E), who shall cease to hold from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Registration
No. 325116E) be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of 5
years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 52nd Annual Ceneral Meeting
of the Company, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, and out of pocket expenses, as may be determined
and recommended by the Audit Commiltee in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company.”

ltem No. 4 — Appointment of Statutory Auditor
To consider and, ifthought fit pass with o without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutary modification(s) or re-enactment thereof and pursuant to
the recommiendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 3251 16E), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company,
to hald office from the conclusion of this meeting for five years until the conclusion of the 52nd Annual General
Meeting to be held for the financial year ending 315t March, 2023, at a remuneration to be decided by the Audit
Committee of the Board in consultation with the Auditors in addition to the applicable taxes and actual out of
pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit of the accounts of the Company.”

e
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NOTICE Contd...
R
ltem No. 5~ To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution

as an Ordinary Resolution for Regularisation of Additional Director, Shri. Surendra Kumar hunjhunwala:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuantto provisionsof Section 148,150 and 152 read with Schedule IV and otherapplicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the
applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5 {including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri. Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala
(DIN 00293142) who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors with effect from August
08, 2018 on the Board of the Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 87 of
Article of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting
and in respect of whom a riotice has been received from a member in writing under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit, proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a period
of five years up to 27th September, 2023."

By Order of the Board

Sd/-

(RAMESH BANSAL)

Place : Kolkata Managing Director
Date :08th August, 2018 DIN : 00420589

Notes :

1.  AMEMBERENTITLEDTOATTEND ANDVOTEAT THEANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ISENTITLED TO
APPOINT APROXY TOATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THEPROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The proxy form duly completed and signed, should be deposited with the company, at its registered office
at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting. A proxy form for the Annual General Meeting is enclosed,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or members.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested
to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution autharising their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf in the meeting,

3. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share
Trarisfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday, 22nd September, 2018 to Friday, 28th
September, 2018 (both days inclusive).

(4)
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NOTICE Contd...

4. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report at the Meeting and produce the enclosed
attendance slip at the entrance to the place of the meeting.

3. f"‘” dDC_“"‘E“TS rEferr.?d o in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on weekdays (3.00 p.m. to 5 p.m.) up to and including
the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

6.  Members/proxies are requested (o bring the attendance slips sent herewith duly signed for attending the
meeling.

7. Copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the meeting, Members/proxies are requested to bring
their copies of the same to the meeting.

8. The business sel out in the Notice will be transacted through remote e-voting and ballot paper at the venue
of the meeting and the Company is providing facility for the same, The complete details of the instructions
for remote e- voting and voting at the venue of the AGM are arinexed to this notice.

9. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

. Incompliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companijes
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise
their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting
the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM
(“remote e-voting”) will be pravided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Il.  The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the ACM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their
right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting
prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

ll. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under :

(i  The remote e-voting period commences on 25th September, 2018 (10:00 am) and ends on 27th
September, 2018 (5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in de materialized form, as on the cut-off date of 215t September, 2018, may
cast their vote by remote-e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

(i) Theshareholdersshould logontothe e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the vating
period

(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(5)
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iv) Now Enter your User ID
a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b, For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company, excluding the special characters.

(v Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi)  Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below :

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

—

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members wha have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested ta use the first two letters of their name and the
B digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name

in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RAOOOO0001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository
or in the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the

Account | depository or in the company records for your folio,

Number

e Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

I both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then

please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number
details field as mentioned in above instruction (iv).

(viii) After enitering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT® tab.

lix)  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen,
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatori ly enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting

(8)
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through COSL platform, It s strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Mﬁ:rnbers holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice,

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY
LIMITED on which you choose to vote on which you choose to vote.

(xii) Onthe voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NQ" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

{xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,
click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to medify your
vote.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting dane by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system

(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians :

|nstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to hitpsi//www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to creale a compliance user which should be
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link
the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
icsued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system

fo the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(7)
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(xix) In case you have any queries o issues regarding e-voting, you may rem
Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia,com under help Secﬁ:d
: = n

or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them at 1809 299 5533

(xx) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting availape for
* based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store, |
Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows
respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while o
mobile.

androjg
PI'H)I'BE and
Phane Store
iiﬂg On your

10.  The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date of 21st September, 2018. A person who is not a member ason cut off
date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

11.  The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of
members / beneficial owners position list provided by depasitories as at closing hours of business, on 10th
August, 2018.

12. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means,
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date of 21st September, 2018 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the
Annual General Meeting.

13. Noticeofthe AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the manner
of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with
the Company { Depasitory Participant(s). For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have
not registered their email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

14, Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice /Email and
holds the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 21st September, 2018 are requested to send the written / email
communication to the Company at bansalramesh@hotmail.com in by mentioning their Folio No, / DP ID
and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting,

15, Ms. Amber Ahmad, Company Secretary in whole time practice (Certificate of Practice Number 8581) has
been appointed as the Serutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair
and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit not later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM,
a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the

Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result
of the voting forthwith.

16. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's website Wi
indianbasemetals.com and on the website of CDSL. The same will be communicated to the stock exchange

viz. Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited where the shares of the company are listed.

(8)
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EXPLANATORYST ATEMENTPURSUANTTO
SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL

ltem No. 3 & 4
Mfs. SBAV & Associates,, Chartered Accountant

SECTION 102(1)OFTHECOMPANIESACT, 2013 ANDUNDER
MEETINGS (55-2):

i (Firm Registration No. 322552€), existing Statutory Auditor of
the Company, was appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office till conclusion of 51st Annual
General Me:eung of the Company, subject to ratification by members at each Annual General Meeting. However,
due to certain unfwmdable circumstances he tendered his res; gnation expressing his desire to cease to hold office
from the conclusion of the ensuing 47th Annual General Meeting. His resignation from the position of Statutory

.&ud.imr of the Cﬂr.npany has resulted iiito a casual vacancy in the office of statutory auditor of the Company as
envisaged by Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2012,

Consequent upon the casual vacancy caused due to resignation of the existing Auditor and pursuant to Section
13918) of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board'), on the recommendation of Audit Comemittee,
at its Meeting held on 08th August, 2018 considered the appointment of M/s. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 325116E), who has given his written consent and certificate of eligibility for

the said appointment, as Statutory Auditors of the Campany to take effect from the date of ensuing Annual General
Meeting, subject to approval of the members.

Accordingly, it is proposed for the Members of the Company to take note and approve the appointment of M.
Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered Accountants to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five years
from the conclusion of 47th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 52nd Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held for the financial year ending 31st March, 2023.

The above Auditors are not disqualified from being appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in terms of
Section 141 of the Act. The Company has received consent and eligibility certificate from Mfs Bandyopadhyay
& Dutt, to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, their appointment, if made,
would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested
financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at item no. 3 of the notice.

The Board therefore, recommends the Resolution to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution by the Members.

ltem No. 5.

Pursuant to Article 87 of the Articles of Association of the Company and interms of Section 161 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Shri Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala (DIN 00293142} was appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from 08th August, 2018 by the Board of Directors of the Company and holds office
as Director up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. As required under Section 160 of the above Act
the Company has received a notice in writing from a member of the Company together with requisite deposit,
proposing the candidature of Shri Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala for the office of Director of the Company.

Shri Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala does not hold by himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis,
any shares ift the Company. Shri Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala, born an 18th October, 1951, is a commerce
graduate from Calcutta University. He has vast experience in the field of management and administration.

(9)
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e

i Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala (i} consent in writing to act as direct, in
Companies Act (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Ryes 2014
(ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Companies EﬂppﬂintmE_nl & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 201 4:
lo the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of t.he C?mpanies Act, 2013 and (ji
2 declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section
149 of the Companics Act, 2013. The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Sk
Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwalaasan Independent Director of the Company upto 27th September, 2013 pursuant
to Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. He

will ot be liable to retire by rotation.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala, fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is
independent of the management. The Board therefore, recommends the Resolution to be passed as an Ordinary

The Company has received from Shr
Form DIR-2 pursuant to Rule 8 of the

Resolution by the Members.

Except Shri Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the

resolution set out at Item No, 05 of the Notice.
DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED SCHEDULE V PART 11 SECTION II-PARAGRAPH B (IV)

GENERAL INFORMATION :
(1) Nature of Industry : Non Banking Financial Company

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production : The Company was incorporated as
a Private Company on 24.06.1971 and since then it has commenced its business, later on after obtaining
necessary approval vide certificateof incorporation dated 27.03.1996 it was converted into Public Company.

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing In the prospectus : N.A.

(4) Financial performance based on given indicators: Financial performance of the Company during last three

years !
Financial Parameters Financial Year __—_
2017-2018 2016-2017 2015-2016

Total Revenue 1,625,179 1,840,200 1,452,712 |
rofit before tox (9,047,593) 1,193,759 924578 |
Net profit after tax (9,254,490) 965,759 | 636,159
Equity Share Capital 30,013,000 30,013,000 30,013,000 |
Reserve and Surplus 3,273,170 12,527,659 | 11561900 ]

(5) Foreign Investments or collaborations, if any : None

(10)
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INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE

Informationpursuantto Regulation 36(3) ofthe{Listing Obligationsand DisclosureRequirements} Regulations
2015 on Directors recommended for appointment/ reappointment at the 47th Annual General Meeting Vide
item No. 2 & 5 of the Notice as fallows -

of the company

Name of the Directors Mala Bansal Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala

DIN 00469733 00293142

Date of Birth 30.10.1961 18.10.1951

Date of Appointment 18.08.2014 08.08.2018

Qualification INTERMEDIATE B.COM (H)

Experience Mrs. Mala Bansal is an Intermediate | Mr. SurendraKumar Jhunjhunwala
pass. Mrs. Mala Bansal being associated | has immense knowledge in the
with the family business for a very long | field of Finance and Business
period of time is capable of handling | Administration. He is a commerce
the business efficiently and profitably. | graduate from Calcutta university.
She has been serving the board of | He has experience of handling
this company since 4 years. She has | various business transactions and
experience of handling various business | taking administrative decisions.
transactions and taking administrative
decisions.

Directorship 1. IndianBaseMetalsCompanyLimited | 1. Progressive Pump & Filters

Private Limited.
| Membership & Chairmanship | None None

of Committeesof Listed Entities

(including Audit Committee

& Stakeholders Relationship

Committee)

Number of shares held in the | Nil Wil

Company

Relationship with any director | None None

(11)
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Shareholders, \

Performance / Operations :

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 47th Annual Report together with the Audited State

s . ment
of Indian Base Metals Company Limited (“the Company®) for the year ended March 31 2 of Accoyn

018,
Financial Performance :

The summarized standalone and consolidated results of your Company and its assoc iates/subsidi

aries are giver :
the table below: e
: (Rs.)
SR Financial Year ended
T |
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Total Income 1,625,179 1,840,200
Profit/{loss) before Interest, Depreciation & Tax (EBITDA) (9,047,593) 1,193 7
Finance Charges ___1__:_%—
Depreciation -
Pravision for Income Tax {including for earlier years) 206,896 228 q}{];
MNet Profit/(Loss) After Tax {9,254,490) 9 '
: r2 35, 63,739
Profit/{iLoss) brought forward f ' =
2 vard from previous year 11,086,380 10,362,061 |
Amount transferred to Reserve Fund u/s 45-1C (1) of Reserve Bank .
of India Act, 1934
s 241,440
jﬂﬁﬁlLussh carried to Balance Sheet 1,831,891 11,086,380

Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary

Operational Review -

During the ’ . ; g
year Company’s total sales includ Ing other income is Rs. 1,625,179/- as compared to Rs: 1,840,200/

in th i
© Previous year. The net profitloss after tay is Rs. (9,254,490}/- as against Rs. 965,759/ in the previos year
Dividend :

The Company has not transferred an
Section 451C of RBl Act, 1934,

Y amount to Statutory Reserves during the financial year 2017-18 in lerm of

=

(12)
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Deposils :

Your company being anon deposit tak Ing NBFC registered with RBI did nat hald any puhlic deposits at the beginning
of the year nor has it accepted any public depasits during the year under review, The Board of Directors has duly
passed a resolution in their meeting Biving effect to the aforesaid statement.

Capital / Finance :

There has been no change in the Financial Structure of the Comparty during the year.

Ason 31stMarch, 2018, theissued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your Company stood at Rs.3,00,1 3,000/,
comprising 30,01,300 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

During the year under review, Company has not issued eqquity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting
or othenwise; and has not issued any shares fincluding sweat equity shares) under ES0S scheme for its employees/
Directors. Equity Share Capital of the Company is listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange.

Extract of Annual Return -

Fursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act’) and rule 1261) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual return is Annexed as Annexure 1.

Details of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings :

During the year, 5 (five) Board meetings as on 17th April, 2017, 29th May,2017, 03rd August,2017, 09%th
November,2017, and 02nd February,2018 respectively and 4( four) Audit Committee meetings as on 29th
May,2017, 03rd August, 2017, 09th November, 2017, and 02nd February, 2018 respectively, & 1(one) Nomination
& Remuneration Commitiee meeting on 03rd August, 2017 & ) fone) Stakehalders Relationship Committee meeti ng
on (12nd February, 2018 were held and duly convened. The Intervening gap between the Meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186 :

Since your Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFT) registered with Reserve Bank of India having
principal business of giving of loans and making investments in the ordinary course of business, the provisions af
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 do nat apply 1o the Company.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties :

All related pany transactions that were entered Into during the financial year were on arm's length basis and in
the ordinary course of the business; therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 do nat
apply to the transactions. Thus, disclosure In Form No. AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013 is not required,

(13)
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ns of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 201 3, all proposed related party Lm‘

olace during financial year 2017-2018 were placed before the audit committee for 2ppraval at the beginning o
the financial year. The transactions entered into pursuant to the approval o granted were placed before he audi
committee for its review and ratification for modifications, if any, on a quarterly basis. None of the direcigre has

Pursuant to provisio

any pecuniary relationship or transaction vis-a-vis the company.
Eurther the additional disclosure pursuant to Regulation 34{3) and 53(1) read with Para — A of Schedule - v of SEB,
Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015 is given in note no 15.11

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which has
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statemenits refate

and the date of the report:

No such change took place during the period under review.

Compliance with Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions:

The Company has complied with relevant provisions of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and Non- Banking
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as
amended except the Company is not meeting the required net owned fund (NOF) requirements as laid down in
Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company- Non-Systemically Important Non- Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as it has NOF of Rs. 89.48 Lakh only as against required NOF of (Minimum)
Rs. 200/- Lakh As on 31.03.2018. The Company has already taken steps towards maintain the Net owned Fund.

The Company has also been submitting periodic returns and audited statements regularly.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Oulgo :

Particulars as required under Section 134(3)(m) read with sub-rule 3(A) and (B) of Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption do not apply to the Company. There
was no Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo during the FY 2017-18.

Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associates -

Ason 31stMarch, 2018 the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate Company or joint Venture Company
and therefore nothing is required to be disclosed with respect to Subsidiary, Assaciate Company or Joint Venture
Company.

Risk Management Policy:

The Company’s business expasureto the normal financial and market risks continueto be monitored and ma naged
by experienced people commensurate with the volume of business activities and the perceived risk requirements
e

(14)
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Directors and Key Managerial Personnel -

During the year under review, Mr. Ayush Modi (DIN: 07007194), Independent Director, had resigned from the
Board due to his other preoccupations and paucity of time. His resignation was noted at the Board meeting held on
08th August, 2018. In order to comply with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors, on the recommendalion of the Nominatian & Remuneration Committee appointed Mr. Surendra Kumar
Jhunjhunwala {DIN: 00293142), as Additional Director (Non-Executive, Independerit Director) of the Company for
aterm of 5 years w.e.f August 08, 2018 tjll 27th September, 2023, not liable to retired by rotation.

In terms of the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 161 of the Companies Act,

2013, Mr. Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala vacate office at the ensuing annual general meeting. Therefore, the

Board of Directors has recommended for the approval of the members the appointrent of Mr. Surendra Kumar

Jhunjhunwala as Non-Executive, Independent Director of the Company. Notice under Section 160 of the Act, has
also been received from a member of the Company proposing candidature of Mr. Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala.

Information regarding the directors seeking appoiniment/re-appointment

Brief resumes and other information in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 of the Directors being appointed and reappointed forms part of the notice of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in the Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013.

Director retiring by rotation :

Mrs. Mala Bansal (DIN: 00469733), Non-Executive Director of the Company, will retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual Ceneral Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal :

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals, which may impact the going concern status of the Company and its operations in future.

Internal financial controls :

The Company has adequate internal financial controls that commensurate with the size and nature of its busi ness.
The company has appointed internal auditors whose reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board.
The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviews the internal control systerms/procedures for their adeq uacy
and the extent of their implementation.

Declaration by Independent Director :

The Company has received necessary declaration from each of the Independent Directors under section 149(7) of

the Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that the respective Director meets the criteria of independence laid down
I--_-_‘—-—-—_.-_
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anies Act, 2013 read with Companies {(Appoiniment & Qualification of Directorg)

ion 149 (6) ofthe Comp
under Section 149 egulations, 2015,

Rules, 2014 and SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure Reguirements, R
/WTD from a Company or for receipl of commission / remuneratign
uneration

Receipt of any commission by MD
from its Holding or subsidiary :
The Executive Director (Managing Director) of the Company do nat receive any remuneration or commission from

the Subsidiary Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility (Policy) :

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 Is not applicable to the Company.

Audit Commilttee :

The details of compasition of the Committees of the Board of Directors are as under:-

The Audit committee comprises of 2 Non-Executive Independent Directars and 1 Executive Whole-time Director,
all of whom are financially literate. The composition of audit committee is as under:

SL.No. Name Chariman / Members
1l Mr. Gouri Shankar Agarwal Chairman, Nan-Executive Independent Direclar
2. | Mr. Amit Gattani Member, Non-Executive Independent Director
3. Mr. Ramesh Bansal Member, Whole-time Director

During the year, the Committee had met on 29th May,2017, 03rd August, 2017, 09th November, 2017, and 02nd
February, 2018.

Statement Indicating the Manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by the Board of its
own Performance, its Directors, and that of its Committees =

Board Evaluation :

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements,
Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the annual performanceevaluationofitsown performance, the Directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration Commiittees. A
structured questionnaire was prepared afier taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering
various aspects of the Board' functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Commiltees,
Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman
f’f the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as leve of engagement and contribution, independence of
Judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minarity shareholders etc.

(18)
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The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors w
evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Dire
who also reviewed the performance of
the evaluation process,

as carried out by the entire Board, The performance
ctors was carried out by the Independent Direclors
the Secretarial Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy :

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection
and appointment of Directors, Senior Managerment and their remuneration.

(@) The Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee has adopted a policy which deals with manner of selection of

individuals whao are qualified to become Directors, CEQ & Managing Director as well as senior management
and their remuneration as per the said policy.

(b)  Criteria of selection of Non Executive Directors

The Non Executive Directors shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience so as to have a
diverse Board with Directors having expertise inthe fields of manufacturi ng, marketing, finance, taxation, law,
governance and general management. In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Commirtee shall
satisfy itself with regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis-a-vis the Company so as to enable the
Board to discharge its function and duties effectively. The Committee shall ensure that the candidate identified
for appointment as a Director is not disqualified for appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act,

2013, The Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst recommending to the Board
the candidature for appointment as Director.

I Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields;
ii.  Personal, Professional or business standing;
fii.  Diversity of the Board.

In'case of re-appointment of Non Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration

the performance
evaluation of the Director and his engagement level,

The Commitiee met one times during the year on 03rd August,2017 all three members attended the meeting

Vigil Mechanism /Whistle blower policy :

The company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, for employees to report about any unethical behavior, actual

or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s ethics policy. No personnel have been denied access to the
Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Prevention of insider trading :

The Company has also adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading which encapsulates the

(17)
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restriclions, formats and the rules of conduct to be followed by the Company’s diwd{m

bers, senior management, connected person and staff affirmed compliance With the ¢ d

persons, The Board mem

code of canduct.

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code,

Corporate Governance And Management Discussion & Analysis Reports :

The Corporate Governance provisions as stipulated in Regulation 15(2) (a) under Chapter IV of (SEBI, Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), 2015 is applicable to listed entities having paid up equity share capital
exceeding Rupees Ten Crores and Net-worth exceeding Rupees Twenty five Crores ason the last day of the Previous
financial year. Since, the Company does not fall under the foregoing category, Corporate Governance provisions
are not applicable to the Company.

The Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the period under review as stipulated under Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V of SEBI, Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations 2015, which form an
integral part of this Report, is set out as separate Annexure 4.

Particulars of employees :

The statement containing the disclosure as required in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of
the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure 2 and forms a part of the Board Report.

Further, none of the employees of the Company are in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed
under Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, so
statement pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be included.

None of the Managerial Personnel of the Company are drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in
Companties Act, 2013 the rules framed there under,

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition & Redressal)

Act, 2013 :

The Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee under The Sexual Harassment of Women al
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been st
up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment, All e ployees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year under review no complaints were filed with the Commitiee
under the provisions of the said Act.

(18)
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Auditors

Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes 1o Financial Statements :

M/s. SBAV & Associates has tendered their resignation to discontinue as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for
the financial year 2018 - 2019 and further remaini ng terms of their period.

Hence, in order 1o fill up the casual vacancy the Company has appointed M/fs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, in the
Board Meeting held on August 08, 2018, However, to due to certain health issues and pre = occupations, M/s.
SBAV & Associates has tendered their resignation as statutory auditors of the company w.e.f. August 08, 2018,

Hence, in order to further fill up the casual vacancy, the Company has appointed M/s. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt.,
Chartered Accountants in the Board Meeting convened on August 08, 2018,

The office of M/s. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt,, Chartered Accountants, are to be confirmed by the members in the

ensuing Annual General Meeting, Further, their appointment shall be for the tenure of 05 (Five) years, subject to
the approval of members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Secretarial Auditor :

In tefms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Ms. Amber Ahmad, Practicing Company Secretary
have been appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as
Annexure 3 to this report. With reference to auditor's remark upon the suspended status of company on Calcutta
Stock Exchange and non-maintained of the Net Owned Fund of Rs. 2 crores ason 315t March, 2018, the Company
has alreadly taken steps towards revocation of its suspended status and to maintain the Net owned Fund.

Fraud Reporting :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (ca) of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2015, no fraud has been
reported by the Auditors under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

Directors’ Responsibility Statement :

Pursuant to the requirement clause {c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
corfirm that

&) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed alang
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(bl the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judaments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(19)
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fe) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accountin

- . rE:n e
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the com pany and for Pﬂieﬂr rds i
. in
detecting fraud and other irregularities; Band

(d)  the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(&)  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance

With the provisions of all applicap, law
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively, .

() thedirectors, had laid down internal i nancial controls to be followed by the company ang that such jnye, |
; : na
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

Acknowledgement:

and performance of our Company. Directors would also like to thank the clients
and advisers of the Company for their conti

nued support. Directors also thank the Central and State
and other statutory authorities for their con

Gmrernments,
tinued support.

For and on behalf of the Board
Indian Base Metals Company Limited
Director
Name : Santosh Kumar Agarwal
DIN : 00420655

Managing Director
Name : Ramesh Bansal
DIN : 00420589

Date : 08th August, 2018
Place : Kolkata
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[Pursuant to section 92(3) of

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2018

the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

Annexure - 1

i)

CIN

L27209WB1971PLC0O28015

ii)

Registration Date

24/06/1971

Public Company

Agent, if any

iii) | Name of the Company Indian Base Metals Co Ltd
iv) | Category / Sub Category of the Company Company having share capital
NBFC
v) | Address of Registered Office & Contact details 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue
Kolkata - 700013
Ph No.: (033) - 2237-1747
Email 1D: bansalramesh@hotmail.com
: Website:www.indianbasemetals.com
vi) |Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchangels) | YES
vii) [ Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer

Niche Technologies Pvi. Ltd.
C—444, Bagree Markel

71, B.R.B.B. Road,

Kolkata - 700 001

033 - 2234 3576
nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnaver of the company shall be stated)

SL. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/| % to total turnover of
products / services service the company
1 |Interest on loan 6492 100

(21)
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. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled] - None
% of Shares
s IN
SL. Name C Holding
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i} Category-wise Share Holding :
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of WIT
Shareholders the year [As on 1-April-2017] [As on 31-March-2018] Change
Demat | Physical | Total | %of | Demat | Physical [ Total | % of during
Total Total | the year
Shares Shares
A, Promoter
(1) Indian
a) Individual / HUF 3,34,350 - 334,350 | 11,140 3,34,350 - 334350 1140 -
bl Central Gowt - - - - - - - = =
¢} State Gowtls) - e, - - * = ~ - -
d) Bodies Corp. B80000) - | 880000|29321] 880000 - | ssoooe| 203m| -
e} Banks / Fi = - = = - - = = &
fi Any other = = = =+ = = - - g
5ub Total(A1) 2183501 - [1214350( 40461 1214350 - [1210350] 40ae1| -
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals - = - = _ _ _ _ -
bl Other - Individuals = . - N = _ ~ . -
<) Bodies Corporate - & = " - = = = -
d) Banks / Fi - = & - - - " = -
&} Any Cither = _ _ - _ _ _ _ -
Sub Total (A2) - - - = o = - - -
Total Shareholding — |
of Promoter (A) = 2300 = l114350| 40461 1214350 - 1214350 40461 -
L(A1)+{A2) e o
I
_—___————____
(22)
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SE;':?:‘}‘L:L No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the cnd of the year | %

the year As on 1-April-2017] [As on 31-March-2018] Change
Demat | Physical | Total | %of | Demat Physical | Total | %of | during
Total Total | the year
Shares Shares

B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
2l Mutual Funds -
b) Banks [ Fi =
¢) Central Gowvt 5
d) State Gowils) -
e} Venture Capital Fynds -
fl Insurance Companies -
gl flls =
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds - - - = = = = B =
i} Others (specify) - = =
Sub-total (B)(1) : = -
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 1,00,000) 7,92200| 892.20029.727 | 1,00,000| 7,92,200] 892.200| 29727 -
i) Overseas - - -
b) Individuals
i} Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lzkh 4501 714,100 7,14,550] 23.808 450 74100( 714,550 23.808 -
ii} Individual
sharehalders holding

nominal share capital

inexcessof Rs. 1 lakh | 90,000 90,200| 180200 6004| 90000| 90200| 1802000 eo0s| -
¢} Others (specify)
Nan Resident Indians - - - - - - = "
Overseas Corporate
Bodies
Foreign Nationals - - - - - = - -
Clearing Members - - - - - - z = =
Trusts = - - - - - = = =
Faoreign Bodies- DR - =
Sub-total (B)(2) : 1,90,450 | 1.59,6500 | 1,786,950 | 59,5391 1,90,4501,59,6500|1,786,850 | 39539 -
Total Public

Shareholding (8)=(B)
(1)+ (B)2) 1,890,450 | 1,59,6500 | 1,786,950 | 59.539 ) 1,90,450 | 1,59,6500| 1,786,950| 59.539 -

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs - = = =

Grand Total (A+B8+C) | 1,404,800 1,596,500 3,001,300} 100 | 1,404,800 | 1,596,500 | 3,001,300 100 -

- - - - - -

- _ - -—
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ii)  Shareholding of Promoler :
SN |Shareholder'sName | Sharcholdingatihe beginningofthe year | Sharcholding at the mmm
No.of | %ofotal [ %ol Shares [ No.of "% of total [ ol Shares] inchyre
Shares Shares | Pledged/ | Shares Shares Pledged | h“"ﬁng
ofthe |encumbered of the encumbered | during i
company | lototal company | o tora) year
shares shares
1 |Bansal Agro & Tea 8,80,000 29321 - 8,80,000 26371 = B
Manufacture Put.
Lid.
2 Beta Bansal T_ﬂ-qrmﬂ 3465 - I.N‘UW 3465 i E
3 |Mahendra Prasad 65,000 1166 65,000 2.166 T e
Bansal - = =
4 | Pawan Bansal f5,350 2177 o 65,350 2177 - o
& | Ramesh Bansal 40,000 1.333 = 40,000 1.31 = ]
& | Santosh Kumar 0,000 1999 - 60,000 1,494 - =1
Agarwal
—
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) : No Changes
ivl  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders :
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) :
SN For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No.ofshares | % of total | No.ofshares| % of 1otal
shares of the shares of the
company company
I. | Sahul Finance Limited
At the beginning of the year 2,14,900 7.160 - -
Date wise Increase | Decrease in Shareholding during the - - - -
yeear specifying the reasons for increase f decrease
(e-g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :
At the end of the year = - 2,14,900 7.160
2. | Purbasha Resources Limited
At the beginring of the year 1,00,000 3332 - =
Date wise Increase | Decrease in Shareholding during the - - - =
year specifying the reasons for increase | decrease
le.g. allotment / transfer / bonus | sweat equity etc) : ]
At the end of the year - _ 1,00,000 331
—
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For Each of the Top 10 Sharcholders

Sharchalding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
duting the year

Ma. of shares

s of total
shares af the
company

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Blue Print Securities L1d,

Al the beginning of the year

1,400

2729

Diate wise .Ir!fcrﬁaae# Decrease in Share halding during the
year specifying the reasons fur increase | decrease
te.g. allotment | transfer / bonus / sweat equity et -

Atthe end of the year

61,900

2719

RUF Trade Comm, Pv1, Ltd.

AL the beginning of the year

55,600

1.653

Date wise increase [ Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase | decrease
fe.g allowment | transfer | bonus { sweat equity etc) :

M the end of the year

55,600

1.853

Besto Tradecomm. Pyt Ltd.

At the beginning of the year

54,100

1.803

Date wise Increase f Decrease in Share halding during the
vear specifying the reasons for increase | decrease
leg. allotment [ tranisfer [ bonus | sweat equity etc) -

At the end of the year

54,100

1.803

Aalekha Soltware Pyt Lid.

At the beginning of the year

46,300

1,543

Date wise Increase | Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the réasons lor increase | decrease
{e.g. allotment | transfer / bonus [ sweat equity efc) :

Al the end of the year

46,300

= j

ltyadi Project Pt Limited

At the beginning of the year

46,300

1.543

Date wise Increase | Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase | decrease
(.. allotment / transfer | bonis | sweat equity elc) :

At the end of the vear

46,300

|.543
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Sharcholding at the Cum;mq‘_'": .'
: harcholders & dharchy]d;
SN For Each of the Top 10 Sha beginning ol the year during the yag ng
No. of shares Sh’i:: LT:;E No. of shares [ of o]
shares of
company company
—pany |
8 | Vikash Agarwal 000 T - —_— |
Al the beginning of the year : == — = |
Dale wise Increase | Decrease In Share holding during 1
year specifying the reasons for increase [ decrease - - = =
(.. allotment | transfer | bonus | sweal squity efc] :
At the end of the year = = 4“-@ 1333
- T e—
9. | Bataji Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
T —
At the beginning of the year 37,000 1.233 s 5
Dite wise Increase | Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifyirig the reasons for increase / decreate (2.8, - = - =
allotment / transfer { bonus | sweat equity elc) :
At the end of the year - = 37,000 1,233
10, | Caravan Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 33,300 1110 - 3
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share helding during the
year specifying the reasans for increase f decrease - - - -
leg. allotment [ ransler | bonus | sweal equity etc) :
At the end of the year - - 33.300 1.110
Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
SN Shareholding of ear:lf Directors and each Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No.ofshares| % of total |No.ofshares| % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1. | Santosh Kumar Agarwal
Atthe beginning of the year 60000  1seer| - .
Date wise Increase { Decrease in Share holding duiring the
year specifying the reasons for increase [ decrease = - _ _
(e.g. allotment / transfer | bonus | sweat equity etc) :
Attheend of the year _ - 60,000 1,999




e INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

= 47TH ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2017-2018

MGCT - 9 Contd...

SN

Shareholding of each Dircctors and each
Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Mo, of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of shares

% of total
shares of the
company

Ramesh Bansal

At the beginning of the year

40,00

1.3328

Date wise ]ncma.vef Decrease in Share holding during the
year specitying the reasons for increase | decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer | bofus / sweat gejuity etc) :

At the end of the year

40,000

1.3328

Mala Bansal

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasins for increase | decrease
le.g- allotment [ transfer / bonus { sweat equity ete] :

Atthe end of the year

Ayush Modi

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasans for increase / decrease
fe.g. allotment / transfer { boniss / sweat equity etc) ;

Althe end of the year

Amit Gattani

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase | Decrease in Share hu|d1'ng duning the
year specifying the reasons for increase | decrease
le.g. allotment / transfer / bonus [ sweat equity efc] :

At the end of the year

Gouri Shankar Agarwal

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase [ Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(eg. allotment / transfir / bonus { sweat equity etc) :

At the end of the year

(27)
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V) INDEBTEDNESS x

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not dye fq Paymen; -

Secured Loans | Unsecuredloans|  Deposis
excluding deposits

Total
'“dﬂblednm

Indebtedness atthe beginning of the financial year
il Principal Amaunt

i) Interest due but ok paid

i) Interest acerued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i} Frincipal Amount

i) Interest due byt nat paid

jil) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i +ii+iii)

il

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager :

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTDf Manager Total Amount

(Rs. in lakhs]
1 | Gross salary

(a) Salaty as per provisions contained in section 1711) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

{c Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3) Income-lax
Act, 1961

2 | Stock Option
3| Sweat Equity NIL
4 | Commission

= a5 % of profit

- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify T
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

(28)
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B. Remuneration to other direclors :
5N Particulars of Remuneration Mame of Direclors Total Amount
I | Independent Directors

Fee for attending board commies meetings
Commission

Others, please specify
Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

[ %]

|Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL
Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act

€. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD :

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

- |
Harjéet Singh Total Amount
i (cs) SO | (Rs.in lakhs
I | Gross salary 3.08 .08

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Valie of perquisites ufs 1712 Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commission
- a5 % of profit

others, specify...
3 | Onhers, please specify
Tatal 3.08 108

(28)
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VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : None )
Section of the Brief Qeiivtisssiy] : o
Type Companies Act | Description PU"""":_‘::: ;'mg;r:ﬂp:undms IR?{;&%“

A, COMPANY

Penalty T e

Punishment NiL

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS DNoigiany

Penalry I aan

Punishment NIL

| Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT i

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board
Indian Base Metals Company Limited
(Directar) (Managing Director)
Date : 08th August, 2018 Name : Santosh Kumar Agarwal Name : Ramesh Bansal
Place : Kolkata DIN : 00420655 DIN : 00420589
(30)
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Annexure - 2

Ratio of Remuneration of Execulive Direclors to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company as on 31sl March 2018 :

a)  The Ratio of remuneration of Executive Directors to the median remuneration of employees of the Company

is given below :
Name of the Director Designation Remuneration Median Remuneration | Ralio (Remuneration
per annuem per annum of Director to Median
{Amount in Lac ) (Amount in Rs,) Remuneration)
il

bl Themedian remuneration of employees as on 315t March, 2018 was NIL. There were 2 permanent employees
on the rolls of the Company, as on 31st March, 2018.

¢ The percentage increase in remuneration of Company Secretary of the Company is 8% as compared to the
remuneration of the previous year ended 31,03.2017. No comparison with inicrease of median remuneration
of employees is applicable as required vide rule 5 (1) (ii) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as per exemption notification dated 30.06.2016.

d)  Itis hereby affirmed that remuneration paid duting the year is as per remuneration policy of the company.

(a1)
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For The Financial Year Ended on 31st March, 2018

the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of .
Rules, 2014)

the Comparies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)

To,

The Members,

INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,

Kolkata - 700013

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence 1o good corporate practices by INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED (CIN :
L27209WB1971PLC028015) (hereinaiter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted ina
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion,
the Campany has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018
(‘Audit Period’), complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by Indian Base Metals Company Limited (“The Company”) for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

(ii} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there underto
the extent of Foreign Directinvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings (not applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(32)
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the exlent applicable to the Company:-

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

c.  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (not applicable to
the Company during the audit period);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

f.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 (not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
(not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(vi) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 to the extent of provisions applicable to Non-Banking
Financial Companies (Non-Deposit Taking, Non-Systematically important) and guidelines,
directions and instructions issued by RBI through notifications and circulars in respect of
Non Banking Financial Institutions.

2. | have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (IC51).

(i) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations, 2015, as amended.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, except that the Company is having a
“Suspended” status on Calcutta Stock Exchange and the Net Owned Fund (NOF) of the Company
fs below Rs.2 crores as on 31st March, 2018.

(33)
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3. | further report that :
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors and the Key Managerial Persannel of the Company that took place during
the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for

meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions of the board were unanimous and the same was captured and recorded as part of
the minutes,

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company ta monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,

rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

(i)  Public/ Rights / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity.
(i) Redemption / buy-back of equity shares.

{ili) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.

| further report that, the Company has initiated steps to restore its net worth value to Rs. 2 crores in
terms of RBI Notification No.DNBR.007/ CGM (CDS) -2015 dated March 27, 2015 and that there
are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed “ANNEXURE - A” and
forms an Integral Part of this Report.

Place : Kolkata Amber Ahmad
Date : 08th August, 2018 Practising Company Secretary
FCS: 9312 & COP No.: 8581

(34)
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‘Annexure - A’

To,

The Members,

Indian Base Metals Co. Ltd.

34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor
Kolkata - 700013

My report of even date is to be read along with this letier.

t. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility

is 1o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. |have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to ohtain reasonable assurance ahout
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, | believe that the processes and practices, | followed
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion,

3. I'have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the

company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc,

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulatians, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examnination is limited ta the verification of procedures on test basic,

6. TheSecretarial Audit report s neither an assurance as to the future viahility of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. |

Place : Kolkata Amber Ahmad
Date : 08th August, 2018 Practising Company Secretary
FC5: 9312 & COP No.: 8581

(35)
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| Annexure - 4
|
|

Management Discussion and Analysis

Indian Economy Overview

The Indian ecanomy posted a growth of 6.6% in FY 2017-18 as compared 1o 7.1% in FY 2016-17, as the firy
round of effects of demonetization and the implementation of Good and Services Tax (GST) played out. However,
a hodt of ather policies, implemented during and befare FY 2017-18, such as the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,
reforms in the real estate sector in the form of RERA, allowing of FDI in various industries, fast-tracking of project
clearances, various measures for financial inclusion; etc. - are expected to propel growth upwards, going forward,
While the International Monetary Fund {IMF) projects that India’s CDP will increase at 7.4% in FY 2019 and
7.8% in FY 2020, the World Bank expects growth to reach 7.3% in FY 2019 and rise further to 7.5% in FY 2020.

MBFCs in India

Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC) are an integral part of the Indian Financial system, augmenting
competition and diversification in the financial sector and complementing the banking system, The Indian NBFC
sector has been providing credit to customers in the underserved and unbanked areas. Their channeling the savings
and investments of customers and the subsequent capital farmation is necessary for India‘s economic growth and
development. Their ability to innavate products in confarmity with the needs of their clients is well established.

NEFCs operate at higher yields mainly because they cater to underserved markets. Their operating cost as wel| as
bad debt expenditure is lower compared to banks due to -

*  Better risk appreciation and management.
*  Lower cost due to lean and focused business models,

*  Better service through faster response and personalised approach.

According to CRISIL, NBFCs in India are expected 10 see 18% Compounded Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) far the
next two-and-a-half years and raise their share in total credit to 19% by 2020.

Qggununilx

Microfinance industry has already proved its viability a5 a business madel, as well as, its ability to reach oul o a
significant section of the population which needs mainstreaming. Itwill continue to remain a relevant and important
conduit for providing financial services to a vast segment of the population, acling in complementarily to banks.
However, given the inherent vulnerability of the customer base, it is important to plan for current and future risks
that can impact repayments and slow down the access to regulate credit lines for the underserved. Technology
has penetrated into rural indla through the surge i usage of smart phones. Increasing use of technology to reach
rural India is 2 paradigm-shifting enabler. Interet kinsk based chanpels are expecled to become the bridge that
connects rural India 1o the financial services sector. As wral India gets connected to the outside world, consumer
awarenessan formal channels of financing will increase thus providing a platform for rural

focused companies io
chart new growth regions.

(38)
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Threals

Growth of the Company’s assel baok, quality of assels and ability to raise funds depend significantly an the
ecanomy. Unfaverable events in the Indian eco namy can affect consumer sentiment and in turn impact consumer
decision to purchase financial products. Competitian from a hroad range of financial service providers, unstable
palitical enviranment and chaniges in Government policies { regulatory framewark could impacl the Company’s
operations.

Government Iniliatives

Social, Mability, Analytics and Cloud Computing (SMAC) are the emerging Irends In technalogy. Covernment
mitiatives in respect of Digital India and move towards formal and cashless economy has also opened up new
client segments which firms like ours can tap for future growth,

By irtroducing incentives for MSMEs in the form of ca pital suppart and corparate tax reduction to 25 per cent for
companies with lurnover under Rs 250 crore, government will encourage small entrepreneurs in both urban and
rural areas. Clubbed with increased tareet for MUDRA Yofana for this year, it will encourage small and medium

entreprenetrs to expand their businesses: Governmient's decision to review reflnancin g policy of MUDRA for better
financing of NBFCs is good news for NBFC-MFIs",

"MUDRA has been an impartant saurce of financing for microfinance companies and after this anncuncement,
they can expect easier access of finance af lower rates in the future thraugh MUDRA. Lastly, gavernment’s focus
on improving digital infrastructure in rural areas will help increase the reach of financial inclusion and with the

strengthened internet and telecom infrastructure microfinance companies will be able 1o accelerate: cashless
adoption in rural areas”.

Risks and Concerns

As in the case of any lending entlty, the entire proposition of the Company- praviding finance to various segments
af the econamy Is on the fundamentals of managing the risk rather than avaiding it. With tried and tested credit
models and robust operational systems in place; the Company suceessfully manages these risks.

Towards de-risking the entire process of receivables management, the Company begins with inculcati ngthe culture
of credit buyers among its ranks and file rather than just a marketing strategy to promote various products. These
debtars are under the Company’s surveillance and regular follow-ups for eollection are executed.

Internal control systems

The Company has an effective internal control system 1o ensure reliable financial reports, operaling effectiveness
and overall efficiency. All its activities comply with applicable laws and regulations. The Compary has adequate
internal control systems proportionate with the size and nature of its business being framed in a manner which
ensures optimum resource ulilisation and strict compliance with all statutes. The audit commitiee reviews the
adequacy of the internal control systems and fol low-up actions are implemented immadiazely, if required.

==
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Qutlook

The mission to promote financial inclusion in India is gaining momentum in government as well as private
circles, Where the government is concerned, it is addressing various repulatory issues that have been constraints
o transparency and better access until pow. It has also been ensuring easier recoufse to institutional credit and
reducing the cost of lending to BOP borrowers. Private companies have been surmounting troublesome issues of
the past — measurement of creditworthiness and reach - with the help of technological solutions. And last, but not
the least, riding on better growth and rising incomes, the demand for funds for various purposes has improved. All
these factors point to a bright future for financiers, especially those that cater to the large unserved or under-served

segments of the economy, over the long term.

Cautionary statemenl

Statements in this report on management discussion and analysis, describing the Company’s objectives, estimates,
expectations or predictions are all ‘lorward-looking statements’ within the meaning of the applicable securities,
laws and regulations, These statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations regarding future events,
The Company assumes no responsibility whatsoever to publicly amend, modify or revise any ‘forward-looking
statements’ on the basis of any subsequent information, developments and events,

(38)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying finaneial statements of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
(the company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and cash Flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information,

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responisible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 {*the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial statemenits based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be Included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making thase risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
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An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonal?feness of
the accounting estimates made by Company's Diectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audil opinian on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give

a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting pri nciples generally accepted in India of the state of
affairs of the company asat 31st March 2018 and its profitand its cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequitedbythe Companies(Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order} issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of section 143 (1) of the Act, we give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we repart that :

I Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which ta the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ii.  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

jil.  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

v, Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

vi Onthe basis of the wrilten representations received from the directors as on 31 st March, 2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the direclars is disqualified as on 315t March, 2018
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act,

vi.  Withrespectiothe adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B".
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vii.  Withrespect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Re portin accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies ( Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given 1o us:

a.  Thecompany does rot have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

b. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contract during the

year for which there were any materfal foreseeable losses rior have any outstanding derivative
contract at the ypar end,

¢, The provision relating to transferring any amounts to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund is not applicable to the company during the year because there were no amounts which
were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For SBAV & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No. 322552E
Chartered Accountants

[CA VINIT JALAN)
Place : Kolkata Partner
Dated ; 22/05/2018 Membership No. 062807
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ANNEXURE "A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

______--_'-h_
[Referredtoin paragraph 1 under ‘Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ inthe Independep,
Auditors' Report of even date to the members of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED on the

financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2018]

M (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative detais
and situation of fixed assets.

(b)  The fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the management during the year ang
no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed, |n
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(€}  Since the company has no immovable properties, the clause relating thereto is inapplicable,

(i) The Company has no inventory. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (ii) of the order is not
applicable.

(i) The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(@ In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been
granted to companies, firms andother parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b)  The principal amount is repayable at the discretion of the Company, however interest as stipulated is
being received on regular basis,

(b)  There are no overdue amount of loans granted to companies or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(iv)  Based on such certification and according to the information and explanations give to us by the management,
the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 of the act. Whereas Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable in case of the Company as the Company is carry on the business
of non-banking financial Company and is registered with the reserve bank of India under the provisions of
chapter 1118 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepled any deposits from the public, hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provision
of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act are not applicable.

{vi) As explained to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, the maintenance of Cost records under
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) {a)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory duesincluding provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues applicable to itand no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding,
at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

() According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.
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ANNEXURE "A" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT Contd...

viil) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us; the Company has not

defaulted in repayment of loans & barrawings a financial institution, bank, government or dues to debenture
holders.

[ix]  On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has neither raised any money by the way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instrument) nor taken any term loan during the year. Therefore, clause (i) of the paragraph 3 of the said
order is not applicable to the Company.

(x)  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company

or on the Company by its officerslemployees has been noticed or reported during the year that causes the
financial statements materially misstated,

(xi)  In'our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
any payment that attract the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 as such the provision of
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Company during the year under review.

(xii) The Company is nata Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xii} of paragraph 3 of the said order is notapplicable
lo the Company.

(xiii) On the basis of our examination of records and according o the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has entered into transactions with the related parties and have complied with the provisions

of Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The names of related parties as required by Accounting Standard 18 have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements.

{xiv) On the basis of ourexamination of records and according to the information and ex planations given to us, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Therefore, clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xv) On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them
during the year under the provisions of section 192 of the Act. Therefore, clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the
said order is not applicable to the Company.

bevil On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For SBAV & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No. 322552E
Chartered Accountants

(CA VINIT JALAN)
Place : Kolkata Partner

Dated : 22/05/2018 Membership No. 062807
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ANNEXURE "B" TO INDEPENDEN T AUDITORS” REPORT
To The Members of INDIAN BASE METALS (_Z_DMI’ANY LIMITED -

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of yh,
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Acl”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IN DM'N BASE .MET.N:.LS COMPANY
LIMITED (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial contrals based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentia|
companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence ta Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reljable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable
taan audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Cuidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfarm the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequale internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls systemover financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and eva luating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgement, including the zssessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

I
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ANNEXURE "B" TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT Contd...

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertainto the maintenance of records thal,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;(2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of financial
statementsin accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company
;and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or deposition of the company's assets that could have a material effecton the financial statement.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financlal reporting, including the possibility
of callusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are sublect to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In-our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Auditof Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For SBAV & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No. 322552F

Chartered Accountants

(CA VINIT JALAN)

Place : Kolkata Partner
Dated : 22/05/2018

Membership No. 062807
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AUDITORS REPORT IN TERMS OF NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES {RESER‘UE
BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2008
Ta,

The Board of Directors

INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
Kolkata - 700013

As required by the “Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditors Repart (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008"
Directions”) issued by the Reserve Bank of India (*the Bank®) in exercise of powers conferred by Section 45MA
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and
according o the information and explanations given to us, we hereby report that ;

Al In the case of Al Non-Banking Financial Companies

1. The Company is engaged in the business of a non-banking financial institution and has obtained a
certificate of registration (COR) fram the Bank.

2. The Company is holding COR issued by the Bank. The Compary’s financial assets are more than

50% of total assets (netted of by intangible assets) and its income from financial assets are mare than
50% of gross Income as on 315t March, 2018.

The Company is not meeting the required net owned fund (NOF) requirement as laid down in Master
Direction - Non-8anking Financial Company — Non-Systemically Impartant Non-Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as it has NOF of Rs., 89.48 Lak

h only as against required
NOF of (Minimum) Rs. 200/- Lakh as on 31.02.218.

B) Inthe case of a Non —Banking Financial Company Accepting/Holding Public Deposils

The Company being a non barking financial com
of the Directions is not applicable.

pany not accepling/holding public deposits Para 3 (8)

C)  In the case of a Non-Banking Financial Company Not Accepting/Holding Public Deposits

1. The Board of Directors have duly passed a resolution on 17.04
“public deposits”,

2017 for the non acceptance of the

2. The Company has not accepted any “public deposit”

during the year under review for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2018.
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3. The Company has complied with the Prudential Norms relating to income recognilion, accounting
standards, assets classification and provisioni ng for bad and doubiful debts as far as applicable to
itin terms of Non -Banking Financial Company — Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016;

4. The Company being a Non-Systematically Important Non- Deposit taking Company Para 3 (c) (iv)
of the Directions is not applicable.

5. The Company is not Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking NBFC as defined in paragraph 2(1)
(xix) of Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 and accordingly Para 3 () (iv) of the Directions is not applicable.

5. The Company is not carrying on the business of Micro Finance Institution, hence classification as
NBFC Micro Finance Institutions (MFI} as defined in the Non-Banking Financial Company — Non-
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 with reference
to the business carried on by it during the financial year under review is not applicable.

For SBAV & ASSOCIATES
Firm Regn. No, 322552E
Chartered Accountants

(CA VINIT JALAN)
Place : Kolkata Partner
Dated : 22.05.2018 Membership No. 062807
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2018

T

Particulars Note No. 31.03
SSicuiar 03.29
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES T
1 Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital | 3,00,13,000 3,0013
(b} Reserve and Surplus 2 32,7370 125276
Lot ] 59
2 Current Liabilities 3
(a) Other Current Liabilities 34,000 3 sh
(elii)
(b) Short Term Provision 334491 18,1415
TOTAL 3,42,74,661 4,43,89,350
ASSETS o
1 Non Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 4 2,080 2,080
(b) Non Current Investment 5 72,84,393 1,03,49,003
e i
{c) Long - Term Loan and Advances 6 2,57,30,203 3,19.04 740
2 Current Assets 7
(al Cash & Cash Equivalents 30,190 23.420
(h) Other Current Assets 12,27,795 21,10,027
TOTAL 3,42,74,661 4,41,89,360
Significant Accounting Policies 13
As per our report of even date
For SBAV & ASSOCIATES Onb i
ehalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants SarcldT Diredors
Firm Registration No.322552E
& Ra_rnesh Bansal Santosh Kr. Agarwal
CA Vinit Jalan Director Director
Pariner DIN : 00420589 DIN : 00420655
Membership No. 062807
Harjeet Singh
Place : Kolkata Com
pany Secreta
Date : 22/05/2018 M.No.; AJ:’,5334 7
(48)
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PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT ror 11e vear enpen J1ST MARCIH, 2018

Padticulars Note No. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
I Income from Operations 8 16,18,031 10,99,606
I Cther Income 9 7,148 740,594
Il Total Revenue 18,40,200 14,52,712
IV EXPENSES
Employe= Benefit expenses 10 4,96,753 4,12,548
Depreciation & Amortisation sxp. " = =
Other Expenses 12 1,01,76,019 2,33,893
Total Expenses 1,06,72,772 6,46,441
V. Profit before exceptional and extra-ordinary items
and tax {111-1v) (90,47,593) 11,93,759
VI Exceptional / Extraordinary lterms - -
VIl Profit After exceptional / extraordinary iterms and tax V=Vl (50,47,593) 11,893,759
VIl Profit before tax (90,47,593) 11,93,759
IX  Tax Expense
Current Tax 2,00,765 2,728,000
Earlier year Income Tax 6131 -
% Profit { (Loss) for the Year (VI 1) (92,54,490) 9,65,759
Eamings per Equity Share (Basic or Diluted)
Face value ¥ 10/- (3.08) 032
Significant Accounting Policies 13
As per our repont of even date
For SBAV & ASSOCIATES On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.322552E Ramesh Bansal Santosh Kr. Agarwal
. Oirector Director
CA Vinit Jalan DIN : 00420589 DIN : 00420655
Partnar
Membership No. 062807 ) _
Harjeet Singh
Place : Kolkata Company Secretary
Date : 22/05/2018 M.No.: A45334
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT roOr THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

S

Panticulars 31.03.2018

_____-—R'““.

303,
.______z_g_;z
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Met Profit / (Lass) before tax 190’4?5&3j 11,93,759
Dividend Received 148 4
Depreciatian - 3
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (90,40,445) 11,93,86;
Adjustment for
{increasel / Decrease in Other Current Assats - 4.0 7670
Increase in Payables 19,415 5,504
— 55m4
Cash Flow from Operations (90,21,030) 36,06,976
Income Tax paid / Adjusted (2.04,289) (1,66,733)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities — (92,25319) 34,40,243
__'————f___‘____
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Loans & Advances{Net) 61,74,537 (1,28,43,253
Mon current Investments 30,64,700 93,89,950
Dividend Received {7,148) {43)
Net Cash (Used) / Raised from Investing Activities 93,312,089 (34,53 345)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities - L
Proceeds from share capital = -
Met Cash (Used)/Raised from Financing Activities - s
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Flow from aclivities 6,770 {13,103
MetIncreasef{Decrease)in Cash & Cash Equivalents
(A+B+C)
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 23,420 36,523
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 30190 13,420
Notes :

3 (AS 3) 'Cash Flow Statemaents’ notified
2. Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of the year consist of :

I, The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method” as set out

in the Accounting Standard

by the Central Government under Companies (Account] ng Standards) Rules, 2006,

Firm Registration No.322552E Ramesh Bansal

CA Vinit Jalan Director

Partner DIN: 00420589
Membership No. 062807

Harjeet Singh
Place : Kolkata Company Secretary
Date : 22/05/2018 M.No.: A45334

31.03.2018 1032007
a} Cash in hand 11,440 4,650
b) Balance with Banks in Current Account 18,750 18,770
30,190 23,420
As per our report of even date
For SBAV & ASSOCIATES On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Santosh Kr. Agarwal
Director
DIN : 00420655
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

g <
Note - 1
1.1 Details of authorised, issued, subscribed and paid Share Capital
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
AUTHORISED
33,00,000 (33,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10/- each, 3,30,00,000 3,30,00,000
20,000 (20,000) 4% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Pref, Shares 20,00,000 20,00,000
of ¥ 100/- each,
3,50,00,000 3,50,00,000
ISSUED
30,01,300 (30,01,300) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 3,00,13,000 3,00,13,000
SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
30,01,300 (30,01,300) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully Paid 3,00,13,000 3,00,13,000
up in cash
3,00,13,000 3,00,13,000
1.2 Reconciliation of Share outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period
) 31.03.20186 31.03.2017
Particulars
No. Amount No. Amount
Sharescutstanding at the begininng of the year 30,001,300 3,00,13,000 30,01,300 3,00,13,000
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - _ =
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 30,01,300 3,00,13,000 30,017,300 3,00,13,000

1.3 Terms/rights attached to equity shares

1.3.1 The Company has only one class of issued equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends
in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the shareholders and any other as the Memorandum or Articles may prescribe in relation to the same.

1.4 The following is the list of the shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares :

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Name of the Shareholder
No. % age MNo. % age
Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Pvi. Ltd. 880000 29 880000 29
Sahu! Finance Limited 214500 7 214900 7
(51)
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Note - 3

3 15 (Contd.)
NOTES 1O THE FINANCIAL STA Tm_ff_s_f________r____,___ =
Note -2 Reserve & Surplus .
Sartioatlam 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
articula —
tatutary Reserve
f_}Pe':i:g - 14,41,279 11,99,839
Add : Transfer from Surplus / (Deficit) - 5%,
14,41,279 14,41,279
Surplus / (Deficit)
Balance as per the last financial statements 11 3,56.330 1,193,62,061
Add : Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss (92,54,420) 9,65,759
13,31;591 1,13,27,820
Less : Transfer to Statutory Reserve - 241,440
18,31,891 1,10,86,380
Total Reserves & Surplus 32,73,170 1,25,27 659
Current Liahilities
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable 18,000 15,000
P.K. Drolia & Co. 6,000 15,000
Harjeet Singh 26,000 a
Telephone Charges Payable - 155
Statutory Liabilities :
Professional Tax 300 260
TDS Payable 3,700 4,170
34,585 29,081
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Standard assets 64,325 =
Provision For Taxation 8,70,166 18,14,116
9,314,491 18,14,116
_-__._._—-_.——-‘
(52)
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NOTES 1O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)
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NOTES 10 1HE FINANCIAL STATIMENTS (Contel)

Note - 5 Non Current Investment (Cost)

3002010

11.03.2017

J1.03.2018

Particulars Nos. Nos, ﬁmnum__'_— ! lﬁ{l::uz::: 7
QUOTED SHARES ( Fully Paid up) A
Hindustan Mitor Lkl 1,700 1,700 41,650 43,650
ICT Lid. 1,713 1,713 7,537 ;,:53?
MRPL Ltd. 1,000 1,000 58,000 58,009
Sanghi Polysters Ltd, 100 100 213 3
Butterfly Ganelhimati Appliances Lid. 60O 68O 1,360 1,360
Life Line Drug (Injects) Lid. 1,000 1,000 3,050 3050
Nihen Nirman Ltd. 4,712 4,712 7,279 7279
Resonance Specialtles Limited 000 800 2,320 23
Cosmos Spinning Ltd. 1,000 1,000 2,000 2,000
Ravite] Expon Lid. 1,000 1,000 5,350 5,350
Enkay Texofoed India Ltd. 200 200 00 600
Orkey Silk Mills Ltd, 1,000 1,000 2,100 2,100
ATV Prajects India Lid, 150 150 300 300
Malanpur Steel Ltd. 389 389 1,025 1,08
Adani Power Lid, 500 500 52,975 52,975
Upper Ganges sugar Mills Lid. 500 500 48,810 48,810
Assam Co Ltd. 3,000 3,000 54,823 54,6
2,91,393 2,91,393
Less: Dimunation in the Value of
Quoted Shares 9,800 ¢
2,081,593 2,91,393
UNQUOTED SHARES (Fullypaid up)
Rahimpur Tea Co. Lid. 95,500 95,500 38,20,000 38,20,000
Simulbarie Tea Co, Pwt. Lid, 16,824 16,824 32,33,700 3233700
Bihar Bengal Tea Co. Pwt. Lid. 40,000 40,000 12,00,000 12,00,000
Bansal Agro & Tea Mfg, Pyt Ltd. 1,80,400 1,80,400 18,04,000 18,04,000
1,00,57,700| 1,00,57,700
Less: Dimunation in the Value of
Unquoted shares 30,54,900 ___:
Total 3+2) 70,02,800| _1,0057.700
Total (1+2) 72,84,393 1 ’uwﬁ
Market value of quoted shares 3,65,160
_-_-___-___________--"'
(54)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

MNote - 6

Note - 7

Note - 8

Long Term Loans & Advances
(Unsecured; Considered good)

Particulars

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Bodies Corporate to related parties
Mogulkata Tea Co Pvt Litd., Kolkata 2,06,62,420 1,65,28,347
Sarviok Commeadities LLP (Formally know as Sarvlok
Commadities Ltd,, Kolkata) - 55,04,000
The Simulbarie Tea Co Py Ltd = 11,86,232
2,06,62,420 2,32,18,579
Other than related Parties
International Paper Concern, Kolkata 25,54,493 =
SAR Logistics Pvt Lid., Kolkata 25,13,290 -
Govyal Knitfab Pvt Ltd, Surat -t 19,23,417
50,67,783 19,23,417
Unsecured; Considered doubtiul
Khatan Foods Pvt Ltd, Jaipur 43,62,744 43,62,744
Camellia Tea Group Pwi. Ltd. Kol 24,00,000 24,000,000
G7,62,744 67,62,744
67,62,744 -
- 67,62,744
Total 2,57,30,203 3,19,04,740
Current Assets
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks in Current Account
HDFC Bank 18,750 18,770
Cashon Hand 11,440 4,651
30,190 23,420
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Balance with Revenue Authorities
Income Tax Advance 12,27,795 21,10,027
Total 12,27,795 21,10,027
Revenue from operations
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.207
Interest on Loan 16,158,031 10,99,606
Total 16,18,031 10,99,606
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\
Note-9  Other Income
- 31.01.2018 m
RE 7,148 __—‘_-‘-""‘--._
Dividend 1]
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 500
Profit on Sale of Shares (LT) = 7.40,030
Total 7,148 7,40 595
40,595
Note - 10 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Salary & Leave 447,777 398829
Insurance 11,488 4224
Bonus 37,488 9,493
Total 4,96,753 4,12,543
Note - 11 Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Depreciation = A
Tofal = :
Note - 12 Other Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Audit Fees 18,000 13,000
Bank charges & Other intersst 121 7
Conveyance 2,489 6,012
Dimunation in the value of Investment 30,64,700 -
Entertainment Expenses 5,200 3,733
Filing Fees 28,244 9,544
Legal & Professional Expenses 96,250 65,500
Rates & Taxes 5,750 5,750
Telephone Expenses 3.818 2,559
Printing & Stationery 14,917 13,693
Postage & Telegram 58 =
Provision for Doubtful debts 67,62,744 -
Provision for Standard Assets 64,325.00 =
Repairs & Maintanance 1,500 1,500
Mmbershfp Fees 72,938 77707
Tea & Tiffin Expenses 13,195 7,886
General Exp 4,340 4,130
Result Publication Expenses 17,430 20,069
Total 1,01,76,019 2,33,893)
S e
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Note - 13 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIESAND NOTESONACCOUNTS FORTHEYEARENDED ON
315T MARCH, 2018

1. Basis of Preparation

1.1 Thefinancial statements are preparedin accordance with the historical cost convention and the accrual

basis of accounting.

1.2 These are presented in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India, provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards notified by the Central Government under the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,

The preparation of financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities including Contingent Liabilities as of
the date of the financial statements and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period.

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.

1.4 All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il 1o the Companies Act; 2013, Based on the
nature of services provided and time between the rendering of services and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose
of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities,

2. Revenue Recognition :

All items of Income & expenses are recognized in the Profit & Loss Statement on acerual basis,

3. Fixed Assets and Depreciation / Amortization

3.1. Fixed Assets are stated at Cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes taxes, duties, freight and
incidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the assets.

3.2 Depreciation on Fixed Assets have been provided Considering the useful life of the Assets, which is

expected to be available for use by the company as provided under Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013.

4, Tax on income

4.1. Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961,

4.2 Deferred Tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between the taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Deferred tax assets subjects to the consideration of prudence are recognized and carried
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

rml__r_m RIS TEL S R e = e
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5. Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Conlingent Assels : \

Provisions involving certain degree of estimation in measurement are recognized whera there is 5
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resayrces, Presen

Contingent liabllities are shown by way of Notes to the Accounts in respect of obligatigns where
: : ir exi the Balance Sheet date is consider #1¢, baseq an
the evidence available, their existence at ered not probahle.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements,

6. Invesimenls : i
6.1. Investments are classified as “Non Current investment”.

6.2 All long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value, other than tempara
is considered wherever necessary on individual basis. 3

7.  Prior Period and Extra Ordinary ltems

Prior Period and Extra Ordinary items having material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are
disclased separately.

8.  Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity sharein accordance with Accou ntirg Standard.20,
Earnings per Share notified by the Central Government under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006. Basic-earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit / (loss) after tax for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit (loss) after tax for the year
by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per equity share
and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all
dilutive patential equity shares,

Particulars 31.3.2018 3n.3.2m7

Profit after tax (Rs.) [9254490) 965759
Weighted average No. of shares 3001300 3001300
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) {3.08) 0.32

9. TheProvisionsofPaymentof Gratuity Act, 1972, The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act, 1352 and Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948 are not applicable to the company.

10. The. Can.mpany is having only one tangible Fixed Asset i.e. a Computer, the useful lifie of which has already
expired in terms of the provisions of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013. No further depreciation i5
required because the residual value has come down to 5% of the gross block.

11, Related party disclosures as per AS 18, issued by the Institute of Chantered Accountants of India, Summafy
of Transactions with Related Parties:

=
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1. Key Managerial Personnel :

Mr. Ramesh Bansal - Whole-time Director & Managing Director.

2. Subsidiaries -
(@ The Simulbarie Tea Co.Pvt. Ltd
(b)  Mogulkata Tea Co Pyt Ltd,

Summary of Transactions with Related Parties - (Amount in Rs.)

Name of the related pany F::lee:‘::j Loan given |LoanReceived

290264 41075000 42551496

Balance as at
31.03.2018

The Simulbarie Tea Co. Py, Ltd,

Mogulkata Tea Co Pvt Lid, 1059073 38715000  35640000| 20662420
12.  Figures petaining to previous year have been rearranged/regrouped, reclassified and restated, wherever
considered necessary, to conform to the classification adopted in the current year.
As per our repont of even date
For SBAV & ASSOCIATES On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regjstration No.322552E Ramesh Bansal Santosh Kr. Agarwal
oy Director Director
CA Vinit falan DIN : 00420589 DIN : 00420655
Partner
Memhership Mo, 062807 Harjeet Singh
Place : Kolkata Company Secretary
Date : 22/05/2018 M.No,: A45334
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INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
BE= L Regd. Office : 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 013
CIN : L27209WB1971PLC028015

PROXY FORM
{(FORM MGT - 11)

(Pursuant 1o Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule (19) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

(47TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, FRIDAY, 28TH SEPTEMBLR, 2018)

M L27209VWB1971PLCO28015
Name of the Company INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

Registered Office 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata - 700013
Name of the Members

Registered Address
E-mail 1D
Folio Nof Client ID
E-mail ID

/We, being the member (s} of shares of the above named Company, herebiy appaint.
1. Mame:

Address :

Email id: Signature of failing him/her,
2. Name

Address :

Email Id Signatue of failing him/her,
3. Name:

Address:

Email Id : Signature .
As my/our proxy to attend and vate (on a poll) for. mefus and on my/our behalf at the 47th Annual General Meeting of the

Company, to be held on Friday, 28th September, 2018 at 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata- 700013 a1 02.00 pum. and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Description of Resolution Optignal
No. Ordinary Business For Against
I Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial year
ended 31stMarch, 2018, alongwith Report of Board of Directors and Auditors therson.
2, To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Malz Bansal, who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers hesself for re-appointment,
3. To appoint M, Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered Accountant as the Statutary

Auditor of the Company to fill the casual vacancy.

4, To consider the appointment of M/s, Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered
Accountant as the Statutory Auditor of the Campany for period of 5 {five) years,

5 To appaint Mr, Surendra Kumar Jhunjhunwala as an Independent Director of the

Company
Signed this day of 2018 Alfix
Signature of Shareholder : Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy holderis) :

Nate : This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and daposited at the Regisissed Office of the Company not less
than FORTY BGHT HOLRS befwe the meeting.
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INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
Regd. Office : 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 013

CIN : L27209WB1971PLCO28015

ATTENDENCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

| hereby record my presence at the 47th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held

on Friday, 28th day of September, 2018 at 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata-700013 at
02.00 p.m.

Full Name of the member
(in BLOCK LETTERS) :

Registered Folio / DP 1D & Clienmt 1D

Full Name of the Proxy
(in BLOCK LETTERS) :

Signature of the Member / Proxy Present,
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